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From: John Kessler 
To: Docket Optical System 
Date: 7/2/2007 11:57 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Staff Response to Informal Data Request SOCIO-1, Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project (07-AFC- 

01 

Please docket this email to Victorville 2 (07-AFC-1). 

Thank you, 

John 

John S. Kessler JUL 0 2 2007 
CEC - Project Manager 
Office: 916-654-4679 
Cell: 530-306-5920 
Fax: 916-654-4421 

>>> John Kessler 7/2/2007 11:16 AM >>> 
Hi Tom: 

Could you please consider this as a request for clarification of existing Informal Data Request SOUO-1 ? A 
response by email would be fine, which we would then docket. 

Thank you, 

John 

John S. Kessler 
CEC - Project Manager 
Office: 916-654-4679 
Cell: 530-306-5920 
Fax: 916-654-4421 

>>> Joseph Diamond 7/2/2007 10:21 AM >>> 
John, 
Iam responding to Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project (07-AFC-01) CEC Staff Informal Data Request (Informal 
Data Request SOCIO-1) and would like further clarification. Staff would like to have all economic data 
presented in terms of a single common year and not just project capital costs which are in 2008 dollars. As 
second-best option, staff would like to have indicated the year, whatever that is, of all economic estimates. So 
for example, the year of construction economic estimates could be different than operations economic 
estimates. This would improve the accuracy of the Socioeconomic analysis and reflect the time value of money. 
Please forward this to Tom Barnett of Inland Energy, Inc. and ENSR. 

Joseph Diamond Ph. D. 
Economist 
California Energy Commission 
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